
313 H St. NW 
Washington, DC 
October 24, 1942 

Mr. Max Lehman, Editor 
Civil Service Leader 
97 Duane Street 
New York, New York 

Dear Max: 

I spent the morning at the Army and, while I can't deliver what 

I expected I would be able to when I spoke to you last night, T. am sending 

you under separate cover quite a few chapters completely approved, 

The two chapters whi-ch I thought I would be able to get this 

morning will be ready on Monday and if, as I preSume, there will, be no 

hitch, Schumbert's office will mil them to you. 

Please let me know if there is likely to be anything else on 

this that you will want me to handle for you because I am busy and would 

like to be able to make plans. 

My bill is as follows: 

Cabs 	 ;4.80 
Illone calls j 	.30 
StaMps 	 .15 
Time (1 day, 4t Hours) 26.85 

Total 	132.10 

Yours truly, 

Harold reisberg 


